-~
, Office of the Divisional Forest Officer,

Shimla Forest Division (Rural),Shimla AL B 0177-2623412 (0)

Himachal Pradesh. 0177- 2628193 (R)
0177-2623412 (FAX)
E-mail: dfoshi-hp@nic.in
4 H. P. FOREST DEPARTMENT . MISTCHAMBER, KHALLINI SHIMLA-171001
No.FCA/ /0085 /Dated Shimla-171002, the. 2] 3/02001»2
To: Executive Engineer,
HPPWD Rural Division,
Dhami, Tehsil & District Shimla-HP.
Subject: Diversion of 0-0442 ha. forest land for the construction link road
from PHC Badahari Gurshali to Village Dawath Tehsil & District
Shimla HP.
Sir,
2. From the scrutiny of the case, following shortcomings have been

noticed which needs to be attended at your level:-

1. The information/documents uploaded online do not match with the
documents/information provided in the proposal folders.

The alternate has not been shown in the KML file.

The muck dumping plan has not been found in the proposal folders.
The layout plan has not been found in the proposal folders.

Online column A -1 (ix) has been mentioned non forest land nil but
the check list No. 8 has been shown 0.1377 ha. non forest land please
clarify the same.

The proposal folders so received are returned herewith for taking further necessary

action at your end please. ‘L i
Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division, CZQ
Shimla-zj @(\@
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